Meeting Date

Department

02/17/2021 City Council

Agenda Item

4.1 Advise and Consent to the Mayors Appointment(s): Matthew Drost to Gardiner Water District

Est. Cost

n/a

Background Information

The Mayor would like the Council to advise and consent to the appointment of Matthew Drost to the
Gardiner Water District.

In the past it has been a process to appoint two Gardiner residents and another resident from one of
the other municipalities that use the district.

Requested
Action

'I move to advise and consent to the Mayor the appointment of Matthew Drost to the
Gardiner Water District.'

City Manager
and/or
Finance Review

The City Manager recommends the above action.

Council Vote/
Action Taken

Departmental
Follow-Up

1% Reading

City
Clerk
Use
Only

Final to Dept

2" Reading

Advertised

Advertised
w/in 15 Days

Online

Updated Book




Christine Landes

From: Patricia Hart <pat@hartconsultinginc.com>

Sent: Friday, February 12, 2021 9:19 AM

To: Christine Landes

Subject: can you please add boards appointments for the water district for the 17th

Matt Drost wants to be on the water district board for randolph

I have had a hard time reaching him but Geri Doyle and others keep telling me he is interested.

Thanks

Patricia Hart, MS, CPH

Hart Consulting, Inc.

P.O. Box 62

Gardiner ME 04345
pat{@hartconsultinginc.com
m.207 462-3819
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